Eckoff, Michael

From: Steve Barnett <steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com>
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 5:25 PM
To: Eckoff, Michael
Cc: Kevin McMullen
Subject: FW: Response to Oct. 25 Letter
Attachments: Attachment Pictures.zip
EXTERNAL MESSAGE

This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.
Second email with Pictures

Thanks,
Steve

Steve Barnett

Vice President
Compliance & Materials Management

EZ on the Earth
A Lighting Resources Company
2212 Buffalo Rd. Ste. 210
Johnson City, TN 37604
Office: 423-328-7012
Cell: 423-534-6717
Steve.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com
Web: www.lightingresourcesinc.com
"

EZ2IEARTH

HATIONWIDE RECYCLER OF BULBS
BALLASTS BATTERIES & MORE

From: Steve Barnett

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Eckoff, Michael <Michael.Eckoff@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Buff Fritz <buff.fritz@lightingresourcesinc.com>; Nick Nastav <nick.nastav@lightingresourcesinc.com>; Kevin
McMullen <Kevin@recycletechnologies.com>; Jon Barnett <jon.barnett@lightingresourcesinc.com>

Subject: Response to Oct. 25 Letter

Hello Michael,

Please see the attached response with corrective actions to your letter Dated Oct 25™, 2023 in regards to the Inspection
August 8, 2023 of our Ocala, FL facility.

| hope you find these responses and corrective actions satisfactory.
Please reach out to be directly if you need additional information or have questions.

Thank You,



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
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Non RCRA Requlated Batteries
Battery Type: AKALINE

Iracking/BOL #: 55/"" 054}/

Generator: /{é EZ@* @9’7

Date Received @ LR: /0 |26 JP022
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A NON-HAZARDOUS 1. Generator ID Number 2. Page 1 of | 3. Emergency Response Phone 4, Waste Tracking Number
WASTE MANIFEST FLA0000705 65 I 800-259~-3924 | USECOIIOG2dL3
5. Generator's Name and Mailing Address Lidh+inc a.eicvw(;c, S e C Generator's Site Address (if different than mailing address)
1007 sw et Ln.
Generator's Phone: 397 -5049 —30¢ | l
6. Transporter 1 Company Name ) U.S. EPA ID Number
Lighting Aesources LLC | FLR000oT16565
7. Transporter 2 Company Name U.S. EPA ID Number
8. Designated Facility Name and Site Address s E co I P) U.S. EPA ID Number
200z, M. g B FLD 48432494
_ Tampa, Fl 33614
Faciity's Phone: 8 3= 319 - 3427 ’
- - 10. Containers 11.Total | 12 Unit
9. Waste Shipping Name and Description No. Tyoe Quarly WL,
& . Nen- Hazavdous Floer Sweep For i
2 dispesal N R L]
- ¢ |
=
-+ 2.
S
3.
4,
13. Special Handling Instructions and Additional Information
14. GENERATOR'S/OFFEROR’S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by the proper shipping name, and are classified, packaged,
marked and labeled/placarded, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport according to applicable international and national governmental regulations.
Generator's/Offeror's Printed/Typed Name Signature I Month ~ Day Year
Y —das J- ’\)avs%v | k,}_/%JﬁEE | H |3 |23
15. Int jonal Shi #
i S tsmationel Stipmerts D Import to U.S. ,:l Export from U.S. Port of entry/exit:
£ Transporter Signature (for exports only): Date leaving U.S.:
E 16. Transporter Acknowledgment of Receipt of Materials
E Transporter 1 Printed/Typed Name Signature Month ~ Day Year
[o]
4 | | [ |
‘Zt Transporter 2 Printed/Typed Name Signature Month  Day  Year
o
F | L[
17. Discrepancy
17a. Discrepancy Indication Space
T P 4 [:I Quantity D Type I:I Residue D Partial Rejection L—_] Full Rejection
Manifest Reference Number:
t 17b. Alternate Facility (or Generator) U.S. EPA ID Number
=
Q
& | Facility's Phone:
E 17c. Signature of Alternate Facility (or Generator) Month  Day Year
2 I
g > ;
7]
w
[=]
18. Designated Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of materials covered by the manifest except as noted in Item 17a
Printed/Typed Name Signature Month ~ Day Year

169-BLC-0 5 11977 (Rev. 9/09) DESIGNATED FACILITY TO GENERATOR
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AND OR UN OR NA NO. WITH PREFIX

DLE WITH CARE!

~B0O0.
L~ 00-997-6966 / PRINTED IN U.S.A. / ITEM# HWL405 PAPER
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"HAZARDOUS, }
1628 WASTE 2. : Powder - Balcan

FEDERAL LAW PR( ‘|l1|1_'4i|T'*-;. IMPROPER Dilf 1F~u=~.m
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START DATE
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HANDLE WITH CARE!

$06406060000000°°
WAEE o VR T R B SR e







	Memo Style
	Battery container labels 1
	Battery container labels 2
	Battery container labels 3
	FL Waste label1 lamps
	Floor Sweep BOL
	IMG_2621
	IMG_2622
	IMG_2623
	label lamps

